D.0.NO8/Misc/Dir (M) /85
AT TIHTIL
P.N.Mukherjee, i oy g
1 enianang GOVERNMENT OF INDIA
DEPARTMENT OF OCEAN DEVELOPMENT
Mahasagar Bhavan, Block 12, CGO Complex, Lodi Road,
New Delhi-110003, the  13th May 1585

Dear Dre, Borgese,

Thank you very much for your letter dated 18th
April 1985 addressed to Dr, S.Z.Qasim, in which you have
raised some very important issues relating to financial
responsibilities for the overseas travel and coordination
of nominations and the IOI fellowships, On both these
matters we have given a considerable thought. We quite
appreciate the difficulties you are facing in raising funds
to provide these scholarships in full - a major part of
which includes travel costs for the trainees attending the
I0I programmes, However, we daregsay that because of our
budgetary constraints, it would be impossible for us to
provide financial support to the Indian participants to
the QT Ncoursess

Regarding the suggestion for coordination of
nominations and preliminary screening of the applications
at the Government level, all I can say isthat the IOI courses
are extremely well known in India and the participation in
these has become quite prestigeous. Hence, if we were to
short-list the names hcre, it would create a lot of
dissatisfaction. However, if their names are eliminated from
your side, they perhaps would not mind. Hence, we would
suggest that the existing method of selection must
continue and quite unofficially we could give you whatever
help you may need from our side.

I do hope you will appreciate our practical
difficulties in this matter,

Dr. Qasim is separately writing to you in regard
to your other proposal as to what we can do to ensure
progress in the meetings of the PREPCOM,

Thank you once again for letting us know your
feelings, which will receive our utmost attention.

#“ith kind regards,

Mr, Elisabeth Mann Borgese,
Centre for Foreign Policy Studies,
Dalhousie University,

Halifax, N.S., Canada.

B3H 4H6,
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Department of Political Science L
Dahousie University, Halfax Novar Scotio, B3H 4H6, (902) 424-2396

JOSEPH WARTIOBA ATTORNEY GENERAL GOVERNMENT OF TANZANIA DAR ES SALAAM TANZANIA

WE WOULD BE HAPPY AND GRATEFUL IF YOU COULD ACCEPT TO BE GUEST OF HONOR AT
CEREMONIAL DINNER DECEMBER 13 IN MALTA FOR AWARD OF CERTIFICATES TO PARTI
CIPANTS IN TRAINING PROGRAMME PLEASE REPLY IOI UNIVERSITY OF MALTA MSIDA

MALTA REGARDS

Elisabeth Mann Borgese



Warioba Attorney General P.O.Box 9050 Dar Es Salaam, Tanvania

According to special desire of Paul Engo would like to
invite Mr Hiera Could you bring him with you if possible
regards

Elisabeth Mann Borgese

Mann, Kilchberg 715 46 66.
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Mrs Elizabeth MANN-BORGESE
Planning Council

Dalhousis University
HALIFAX, Nova Scotia B3H 4H6

Paris, September 19. 1983

Thanks for your cable/ Publication of Futuribles Special Issue on Ocean is
postponed until spring 1984/Will write you soon to call upon your advice
concerning the project and your possible contribution/ Sincerely,

Hugues de JOUVENEL

P.S. I send a copy of this cable to the University of Malta



